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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 11:47 AM
To: 'hugh.murphy@hayward-ca.gov'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: 23830 and 23836 Saklan Road, and 24137 Eden Avenue, Hayward, CA (RO2795)
Attachments: DIR_L_2014-07-14.pdf; PHONE_LOG_2013-06-20.pdf

Hugh, 
It was good to talk to you a earlier.  Thanks for letting me know that Hayward annexed this area of Hayward about 5 years 
ago.  ACEH was not aware of this.  As I mentioned, ACEH was approached by the developer / consultant (June 2013; see 
attached phone log) to see about picking up the case (a former case or ours that had been transferred to the RWQCB) as 
the developer was not able to move the case forward with them.  My knowledge is that Donna Drogos spoke with Cherie 
McCaulou (?) after the phone log date and determined that there was not an objection.  What we apparently didn’t expect 
was that the City had annexed the area. 
 
I’ve also attached a copy of the directive letter that contained the public notice of potential closure, and the list of 
addresses that were sent the notice.  As mentioned, what concerns me is that the list of standard additional notifications 
(EBMUD, RWQCB, and for this case - Hayward) was not attached to the letter.  I recall one case where I was aware of 
this and asked our admin to additionally send it to them, but didn’t have the time to fully document this at the time.  I will 
need to followup on this at this end to figure out if this was the case (which I’m fairly certain this is).  The public notice is 
on page 5.  The comment period ends September 22, but if we need to extend it for the City of Hayward (or RWQCB, 
etc.) to comment, we can.  Just let me know. 
 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


